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Dear Sir/Madam

IASB Exposure Draft of Proposed Amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 27, Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate

The Danish Accounting Standards Committee set up by the Institute of State Authorized Public Accountants in Denmark is pleased to submit its comments on the above mentioned exposure draft.

We agree with, and support, the majority of the proposals outlined in the exposure draft. However, we have concerns with some of the proposals within the exposure draft which are outlined below in our detailed responses to the specific questions for comment.
As a general comment we welcome the issuance of this second ED on the subject, since we had serious concerns regarding the limitations of the reliefs according to the original ED concerning certain detailed requirements of IAS 27.

Question 1: Do you agree with the two deemed cost options as they are described in this exposure draft? If not, why?

We agree with the proposed inclusion of the two deemed cost options within IFRS 1. A simple exemption based on previous GAAP carrying amount is in our view consistent with the existing exemptions in IFRS 1 for business combinations.
Question 2: Do you agree with the proposal to allow the deemed cost option for investments in jointly controlled entities and associates? If not, why?

We agree with the proposal to allow the deemed cost option for investments in jointly controlled entities and associates given that the same issues can arise in relation to the cost of investment in an associate or jointly controlled entity as for subsidiaries.

Question 3: Do you agree with the proposal to delete the definition of the ‘cost method’ from IAS 27? If not, why?
We agree with the proposal to delete the definition of the cost method from IAS 27.

Question 4: Do you agree with the proposed requirement for an investor to recognise dividends received from a subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or associate as income and the consequential requirement to test the related investment for impairment? If not, why?

We agree with the proposal to recognise as income all dividends received from a subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or associate. We also agree that any consequential impairment of the investment should be recognised in profit or loss. However, we are concerned that the proposed amendments to IAS 27 and IAS 36, as drafted, will have the effect of requiring an impairment test of the investment to be carried out in any reporting period in which a dividend is received. We find such a requirement of mandatory impairment testing too burdensome in most cases.

We propose that an impairment test should be required only if the receipt of dividends indicates that the investment is impaired.  We generally find that the indications of impairment included in IAS 36 should be sufficient. It should not be mandatory to prepare an impairment test whenever a dividend is received from a subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or associate. There should be room for judgement when assessing the need to perform an impairment test on the investment. Some indicators which could be considered are:

· Dividends are paid shortly after the acquisition, 
· Dividends are larger than the performance of the entity in the current period, or if
· Dividends paid represent a large portion of the total equity.

In addition to the key issue of mandatory impairment testing, we believe that a related presentation issue exists which is not addressed in the exposure draft. The effect of paragraph 37B in the exposure draft is that all dividends received and all related impairments will be included as gross amounts in the income statement. We believe that it is unclear whether this is the intention of the Board. We would expect that in most situations, where the receipt of a dividend income triggers an impairment, the two amounts would be closely related and therefore, in our opinion, the proposed paragraph 37B should be amended to confirm that net presentation is acceptable.
Question 5: Do you agree with the proposed requirement that, in applying paragraph 37(a) of IAS 27, a new parent should measure cost using the carrying amounts of the existing entity? If not, why?

We agree that it is appropriate that rules are set out for transactions in question. The board should, however, consider whether it is more appropriate to deal with the issue as part of the common control project to ensure that the rules are conceptually based. 

We find that in section 37A reference to”… equity, assets and liabilities …” is confusing. We wonder whether the meaning was merely net assets.
We believe that the issues surrounding these types of transactions should be dealt with as a part of the Board’s project dealing with accounting for common control transactions.
We suggest that it be clarified whether section 37A applies only to situations in which no real changes are made in the ownership of the entity or in the financing of the entity, for instance in a share for share exchange.

Question 6: Do you agree that prospective application of the proposed amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 27 is appropriate? If not, why?

We agree that the application of the amendments should only be prospective – not retrospective.
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If you need further information or elaboration, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Eskild Nørregaard Jakobsen
Ole Steen Jørgensen
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